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Ericksen, Vanessa

From: Engert, Ulf
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 3:51 PM
To: Allsop, Sandy
Subject: FW: Dell Computer - Saved Quote Information -3000173268529

PLBL Quote 
 

Ulf Engert 
IT Systems Supervisor 
707‐268‐3677 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email message may contain confidential information belonging to the sender, which is privileged.  This information is intended only for use by the addressee.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this email message is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this email message 
in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Also, please send the message back to the sender by replying to the email and then delete the message from your computer. 

 

From: Dell (please do not reply) <automated_email@dell.com> On Behalf Of Dell Inc. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 3:43 PM 
To: Engert, Ulf <uengert@co.humboldt.ca.us> 
Subject: Dell Computer ‐ Saved Quote Information ‐3000173268529 

 

 

 

 

You have saved an eQuote 3000173268529  

 

An eQuote is now saved in your Dell Online Store. 
This will be held for 60 days and will expire on 05/04/2024  

 
  

Your eQuote has been sent to: 
Emailed to: uengert@co.humboldt.ca.us 
uengert@co.humboldt.ca.us 
 
 

To retrieve this eQuote 
Login to Premier 
Sign in to Humboldt County NASPO ValuePoint 7-15-70-34-003 / WN03AGW 
Click on "Quotes" in the top menu bar and search for eQuote number 3000173268529   
eQuote Name   PLBL GIS Server  
Saved By   uengert@co.humboldt.ca.us  

  Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when clicking links or opening 
attachments.  
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eQuote Description   Server to replace the server TICK:53184  
Authorized Buyer  

 

Notes/Comments   Please delivery carefully  
Account Name   Humboldt County NASPO ValuePoint 7-15-70-34-003 / 

WN03AGW  
Contract Code   C000001115143  
Contract Name   Dell NASPO Computer Equipment PA - California  
Customer Agreement #   23026 / 7-23-70-55-01  
   

 

Shipping Info 
Information Technology Division 
839 4th Street 
Eureka, CA 95501 
(707) 445-7556  

    

Billing Info 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
825 5TH ST 
RM 112 
EUREKA, CA 95501  

 

 
  

eQuote Summary  

Description   Quantity   Unit Price   Subtotal  

PowerEdge R760xs   1   $12,153.02   $12,153.02  

 

 

Taxable Amount $8,229.26
Non Taxable Amount $3,923.76

 

eQuote Subtotal $12,153.02  

Shipping* $0.00  

Shipping Discount* $0.00  

Tax* $761.21  

Environmental Disposal Fee* $0.00  
 

 

 

 

eQuote Total* $12,914.23
 

*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.  

Note: Your order may contain one or more items which are billed on a recurring basis. See Important Notes for details on 
your specific offering and, for customers with auto-renewing subscriptions, how to turn off automatic renewal.  

 
   

 
  

eQuote Details  

Description   Quantity   Price  
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pe_r760xs_tm | PowerEdge R760xs   1   $12,153.02  

 

 

Module   Description   Product 
Code   Sku   ID  

Base   PowerEdge R760xs Server   G0GK7ZC   [210-BGLV]   1  
Trusted Platform 

Module   Trusted Platform Module 2.0 V3   GGX1VDO   [461-AAIG]   1574  

Chassis 
Configuration  

3.5" Chassis with up to 12 Hard Drives (SAS/SATA) + 
2x2.5" Rear SAS/SATA Drives, 1 CPU, PERC11   G70S6LF   [321-BJDD]   1530  

Processor   Intel® Xeon® Silver 4509Y 2.6G, 8C/16T, 16GT/s, 23M 
Cache, Turbo, HT (125W) DDR5-4400   GGQIRO6   [338-CPBY]   1550  

Additional 
Processor   No Additional Processor   GWSO9LE   [374-BBBX]   1551  

Processor 
Thermal 

Configuration  
High Performance Heatsink for 1 CPU configuration   GBCT4XK   [412-AAXL] 

[412-BBBR]   1697  

Memory 
Configuration 

Type  
Performance Optimized   GH9QBEI   [370-AAIP]   1562  

Memory DIMM 
Type and Speed   5600MT/s RDIMMs   GYMX57Q   [370-BBRX]   1561  

Memory Capacity  (2) 32GB RDIMM, 5600MT/s, Dual Rank   G106RND   [370-BBRY]   1560  
RAID 

Configuration  
C10, RAID 1 on Rear (Matching Type/Speed/Capacity) + 
Unconfigured RAID (Mixed Drive Types Allowed)   G8VJSKG   [780-BCDJ]   1540  

RAID Controller   PERC H755 Adapter LP   GESBYH3   [405-AAYY]   1541  

Hard Drives   (10) 4TB Hard Drive SAS 12Gbps 7.2K 512n 3.5in Hot-
Plug   GI1HOFE   [400-BQHP]   1570  

Hard Drives 
(PCIe SSD/Flex 

Bay)  
(2) 800GB SSD SAS, Mixed Use, up to 24Gbps FIPS-140 
512e 2.5in Flex Bay, AG Drive   G71OTNC   [345-BEOW]   1573  

BIOS and 
Advanced 
System 

Configuration 
Settings  

Power Saving BIOS Setting   GEARJ9V   [384-BBBH]   1533  

Advanced 
System 

Configurations  
UEFI BIOS Boot Mode with GPT Partition   GSFTG4Y   [800-BBDM]   1534  

Fans   Very High Performance Fan   GD4MVZP   [750-BBBH]   1531  

Power Supply   Dual, Hot-plug, Power Supply Fully Redundant (1+1), 
800W, Mixed Mode, NAF   GLYN2J7   [450-AIQX]   1620  

Power Cords   (2) NEMA 5-15P to C13 Wall Plug, 125 Volt, 15 AMP, 10 
Feet (3m), Power Cord, North America   G749Q3L   [450-AALV]   1621  

PCIe Riser   Riser Config 0, No Riser, 1x16 + 1x8 (1 CPU), without 
OCP   G9Q8GUV   [330-BCDP]   1510  

Motherboard   PowerEdge R760xs Motherboard with Broadcom 5720 
Dual Port 1Gb On-Board LOM, MX, MLK   G3KJ9RP   [329-BKGG]   1536  

Embedded 
Systems 

Management  
iDRAC9, Datacenter 16G   GLCN7JD   [528-CTID]   1520  

OCP 3.0 Network 
Adapters   No OCP 3.0 mezzanine NIC card, Blank Filler Only   GFU6IJT   [330-BBTI]   1518  

Additional 
Network Cards  

Intel Ethernet i350 Quad Port 1GbE BASE-T Adapter, 
PCIe Low Profile, V2, FIRMWARE RESTRICTIONS APPLY   G2YOEDW   [540-BDII]   1514  

Bezel   PowerEdge 2U LCD Bezel   GYX286E   [325-BETK] 
[350-BCLY]   1532  

Boot Optimized 
Storage Cards   No BOSS Card   GIEP1Z6   [403-BCID]   1696  
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Quick Sync   No Quick Sync   GLUIZE1   [350-BCER]   1695  
Password   iDRAC,Legacy Password   GDOHU23   [379-BCSG]   1693  

Group Manager   iDRAC Group Manager, Disabled   GTVA94K   [379-BCQY]   1692  
Operating 

System  
Windows Server 2022 Standard,16CORE,FI,No Med,No 
CAL, Multi Language   GNY0LDG   [634-BYJY]   1650  

OS Media Kits   Windows Server 2022 Standard,16CORE,DF Recovery 
Image, Multi Lang, (Downgrade not included)   G5UNFAX   [528-CSCP]   1652  

OS Media Kits   Windows Server 2022 Standard,No Media, WS2019 Std 
Downgrade w/DVD Media,Multi Lang   GT46NV1   [528-CSCQ] 

[634-BYLQ]   1652  

Rack Rails   ReadyRails Sliding Rails with Cable Management Arm   GIY2BMN   [770-BDRQ] 
[770-BECC]   1610  

System 
Documentation   No Systems Documentation, No OpenManage DVD Kit   GVRYSM7   [631-AACK]   1590  

SHIPPING   PowerEdge R760xs Shipping   G73XK0A   [340-DFQK]   1500  
Shipping Material  PowerEdge R760xs/HS5620 Shipping Material   GV17RXF   [343-BBVC]   1690  

Regulatory   PowerEdge R760xs, HS5620 CCC Marking, No CE or BIS 
Marking   G4N19VJ   [389-FBXX]   1507  

Service   7 Years Prosupport Next Business Day Onsite Service   GMF3WYD  
[892-8635] 
[892-8644] 
[892-8649] 
[989-3439]  

29  

Deployment 
Services   No Installation   NOINSTL   [900-9997]   714  

 

 

 

 

 

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

 
   

Let's connect.          

 
  
Legal Disclaimer: Please note that Dell cannot be responsible for pricing or other errors and reserves the right to cancel any 
orders arising from such errors.  The amount of tax and shipping added to your order depends on where you have asked for the 
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product to be shipped as well as on which products and/or services you've chosen to purchase. Your order is subject to Dell's 
Terms and Conditions of Sale which include a binding arbitration provision.  
 
Subscription Customers: If your order includes a recurring billing subscription, you authorize Dell to charge your payment 
method on file on a recurring basis. You may opt out of automatic renewal or update payment information at any time through 
the web portal used to manage your subscription. Offer specific subscription terms for details (Commercial; Consumer).  
 

Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions | Dell.com 
© Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682  

 


